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STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

LILA A. JABER

Public Service Commission

August 4, 2000

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 001049-WU
Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for original water certificate in
Charlotte County by Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc., which was filed in this office on
August 4, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

MENT

L5 -0y |

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Linda Williams Oa92 - PAN
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 12:07 PM "

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Docket No. 001049-WU

Sensitivity: Private

The Order Declining to Initiate Show Cause Proceedings, Approving Application for Original
Water Certificate and Issuing Certificate No. 615-W, and Notice of Proposed Agency Action
Order Establishing Rates and Charges has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

File name: 001049or.rg / W

Atty: Rosanne
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Linda Williams Ol-1g-co-WwWU

From: Dorothy Menasco }\
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 10:09 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Docket No. 001049-WU

Sensitivity: Private

The Consummating Order in the above-reference docket has been transferred to GCOrders for
issuance.

File name: 001049co.rg

Atty: Rosanne
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